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'with this line only in consultation 
with the Planning Commission. And
I have already replied to an earlier 
question that we would require the 
Planning Commission’s clearance of 
this line.

SHRI VAYALAR RAVI: Sir, the 
Minister said that the cost would 
tome down 4o Rs. 4.55 crores for this 
project. Already everything is avail-
able for this 52 k.m. line project with 
the General Manager for the construc-
tion and that will reduce the ex-
penditure further.

The material available with him al-
ready is lying idle somewhere in 
Kerala. Will you take the whole 
thing into account including the ex-
penditure to be incurred on the rails? 
The second part of my question is this. 
Will you please do this yourself with-
out consulting the Planning Commis-
sion?

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: Sir, 
as far as consultation is concerned, 
we cannot take up the project unless 
of course we get a clearance from- the 
Planning Commission. So, that ques-
tion does not arise.

As far as the earlier part of the 
question is concerned, I have already 
cleared that point by saying that we 
have taken all the factors into account 
by which the original cost of the esti-
mate could be reduced to some extent. 
That is the reason why we are pro-
ceeding with this.

S h o r t  N o t i c e  Q u e s t i o n

Tenders invited by O&NGC for 
purchase of Track Tractors

S.N.Q. 2. DR. SUBRAMANIAM 
SWAMY: Will the Minister of PET-
ROLEUM AND CHEMICALS AND 
FERTILIZERS be pleased to state:

(a) whether the Oil, and Natural 
Gag Commission called for tenders for 
the purchase of truck tractors;

(b) whether the called tenders were 
opened on March 3, 1976;

(c) whether the contract for 24 
trucks was awarded to Maruti Heavy 
Vehicles Limited;

(d) whether the price charge by 
the Maruti Limited was almost twice 
as high as the lowest tender price; and

(e) whether the contract award was 
irregular?

THE MINISTER OF PARLIAMEN-
TARY AFFAIRS AND LABOUR 
(SHRI RAVINDRA VARMA): (a)
and (b). The ONGC invited tenders 
on January 16, 1976 for Truck Trac-
tors with opening date of the tenders 
as March 4. 1976.

(c) The contract for 12 Truck Trac-
tors without oilfield equipment and
2 Truck Tractors with oilfield equip-
ment at a total c.i.f. value of Rs. 
73,47,707.00 was placed by the ONGC 
with the approval of the Government 
with M/s. Maruti Heavy Vehicles 
Ltd.

(d) At the time the order was pla-
ced, the quotations of M/s. Maruti 
Heavy Vehicles Ltd., for the said 
Truck Tractors were the lowest.

(e) The question as to whether 
there was any irregularity etc., in 
the award of the contract is presently 
under investigation by the Central 
Bureau of Investigation.

DR. SUBRAMANIAM SWAMY: Mr. 
Speaker, Sir, I would like to ask in 
view of the fact that the CBI has 
been asked to look into this case pre-
sumably it means that there is a 
prima facie case. The question is 
what are the terms of reference? It 
is clear that these trucks were not 
manufactured by Maruti but were im-
ported from a foreign company, 
namely, International Harvester. Se-
condly, in addition to the price paid 
by the government, these companies 
have paid commission to the Maruti 
Company. Whether this aspect of the 
matter is also included in the terms 
of reference made to CBI. Further, I 
would like to know as to how much 
commission was paid and where has 
that commission been deposited?



31 Oral Answers JUNE 21, 1977 Oral Answers 32 :

SHRI RAVINDRA VARMA: As the 
hon. Member has said it is quite 
clear that these trucks were not be-
ing manufactured by M/s. Maruti 
Heavy Vehicles Ltd. It is a question 
of importing these. The question of 
commission as well as the other mat-
ters that the hon. Member has raised 
are the matters on which investigation 
will take place. Since the matter 
is under investigation by the CBI, it 
would not be proper for me to refer 
to any individual or any particular 
instance. The whole range of the 
transaction is such that there are ap-
parently many things that have hap-
pened and many things that were 
done that are abnormal and these 
need looking into. It is precisely for 
this reason that the present govern-
ment has considered it necessary that 
the matter must be investigated by 
the CBI.

DR. SUBRAMANIAM SWAMY: I 
am glad that the government has de-
cided to throw the terms of reference 
quite wide. I would also like to 
know—in terms of persons—how wide 
these terms of reference would be. 
Whether the CBI will fix responsibi-
lity in terms of undue influence and 
misuse of authority? Whether the in-
vestigation would reach upto the 
level of Minister and see whether the 
former Prime Minister was also in-
volved in this undue influence?

SHRI RAVINDRA VARMA: It is 
a limited case. It is not something 
relating to all the transactions that 
the previous government were res-
ponsible for. rhis is a matter where 
tenders were ‘ )vited. A certain date 
was stipulated. Some tenders were re-
ceived on time, and some tenders were 
not received on time. The Maruti 
tender, for instance, is one iiiai was 
received later than the date fixed for 
the final tender. Inspite of the fact 
that it was received much later, it 
appears from the records that we 
have, that the Ministry of Petrrleum 
took particular interest in seeing to 
it that this matter was examined by 
the Tender Committee. This is a long

story. I will not call it a long saga. 
I will call it a long story with suffi-
cient intrigues. There were repeatd 
efforts to get tenders re-done and ne-
gotiations with parties which had ten-
dered and not tendered, and even-
tually a decision was taken to the 
effect that the number of trucks should 
be scaled down so that the order 
might be placed on Maruti. For ins-
tance, the total expenditure was to 
be of the order of Rs. 1.76 crores. 
The original provision was for Rs. 1.29 
crores. But when it was discovered 
that the quotation that was given by 
Maruti m a y  go up to Rs. 1.76 crores, 
there was a further review, and^this 
resulted in reduction in the number 
of trucks that were to be ordered. At 
different points, in this way, all along 
the line, you will find that many 
things were done which ave not nor-
mally done, and that is precisely why 
effort is being made to look into the 
whole question to find out who is res-
ponsible, what interest was shown, in 
whose favour etc. It obvious that 
the then Minister for Petroleum has 
written to the ONGC asking for con-
sideration on many occasions, and 
these matters will be looKed into and 
whatever may be the resuii of the in-
vestigation will receive the considera-
tion of the Government.

DR. VASANT KUMAR PANDIT: 
How many number of tenders were 
received, from whom and what were 
the prices quoted?

SHR RAVINDRA VARMA: In the 
beginning,—it almost seems biblical 
to start in this fashion—In the begin-
ning, 21 timely offers were made and 
8 offers were received late. But after-
wards, as I said, at different stages 
it was decided to reopen and renego-
tiate with tenderers as well as those 
who did not tender in time. There-
fore, it is very difficult to say the 
number at a particular point unless 
the hon. Member wants me to state at 
every stage how many were consi-
dered. A few were considered, but they
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werfe considered in such a manner 
that there was renegotiation after 
the figures tendered by one particular 
party became known. Then there 
was renegotiation and opportunity 
was given to retender. These were 
thfe kind of irregular actions which 
often come to light in the Public Ac-
counts Committee and, therefore, all 
these matters will be looked into.
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SHRI RAVINDRA VARMA: Most
of the tenders were from people who 
were to import them, since this kind 
of trucks were not manufactured in 
this country by anyone who submitted 
tenders.
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SHRI RAVINDRA VARMA: It is
very difficult for me to say. I do not 
think the hon. Member would Want 
that the success of the enquiry and 
the efficiency of the enquiry should 
in any way be affected by what I 
state here. That would be giving an 
opportunity to those who want to play 
with evidence. Therefore, it is not in 
the public interest to state this.

SHRI SAMAR GUHA: Whether it 
is a fact that the appointment of the 
Chairman of the ONGC who was for-
merly a sugar industrialist in Hydera-
bad, was a political appointment? 
Whether he was responsible to act as 
an instrument to deal with the Maruti 
under ‘X ’ ‘Y’ ‘Z’ of higher authorities? 
tf 60, whether the Government has 
made an enquiry about the role of the 
gentleman and whether the Govern-
ment thinks that such a man With so 
many complaints against him should 
continue to run the ONGC?

SIHRI RAVINDRA VARMA: The
question is one of damages and not 
particularly about the chairman of 
the ONGC. The hon. Member is a 
very senior Member and has made 
certain statements and given some in-
formation about that person. These 
will be borne in mind.

SHftI K. S. CHAVDA: May I know 
whether the ONGC had got the trac-
tor?

SHRI RAVINDRA VARMA: It is
a very important question. The deli-
very schedule for truck tractors with 
oil field equipment was 31-3-1977; for 
the two tiruck tractors withoult oil 
field equipment it was April 1977. No 
delivery has so far taken place, and 
the trucks have not been delivered to 
the ONGC. The letter of credit cover-
ing the supply of 10 truck tractors 
without oil field equipment has ex-
pired on 24 April 1977, and for the 
remaining two truck tractors the 
letter of credit is valid upto 24 July 
1977.
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SHRI RAVINDRA VARMA: As

lor the first part of the question, I 
Jiave stated earlier that the tender 
from Maruti was not received in time. 
The last date for opening the tender 
was 4th March 1976. Technical evalua-
tion of the tenders received had been 
completed by the tender committee
on 8th June 1976, It was inter alia 
observed by the tender committee that 
the rate of Messers. Maruti quoted 
wa9 Rs. 45,19,72.85 on fob basis in-
clusive of commission and exclusive of 
training charges indicated as US 
dollars 14,580, they were the 
lowest among the technically accept-
able offers for truck tractors with, 
out oil field equipment. It was 
forwarded to the ONGC by the 
Ministry of Petroleum on 25th May
1976 stating that the firm had claimed 
that the harvester truck tractors being 
offered by them not only met the 
technical specifications in full but 
were also the cheapest. In the letter 
from the Ministry of Petroleum it 
was also pointed out that the then 
Minister of Petroleum had minuted 
that “ if that was so it would be in 
ONGC's interest to consider this offer 
also ”

SHRI K. SURYANARAYANA: May 
I know whether it is on record that 
at any stage any technical officer con-
cerned has brought it to the notice of 
the Minister or any higher officer that 
it was out of the way and there were 
irregularities in this?

SHRI RAVINDRA VARMA: It had 
been pointed out on one or two occa-
sions that perhaps what was being 
suggested was not the best thing. If 
the bon. Member wants me to state in 
detail about every point of the case, 
it may be prejudicial to the enquiry.

SHRI YADVENDRA DUTT: I want 
to know whether any payment, either 
partly or fully, has been made to the 
Maruti Heavy Vehicles Limited with-
out receipt or delivery of these trac-
tors and if so, what is the amount?

SHRI RAVINDRA VARMA: I
would like to have notice for this 
question because the exact amount is 
not known to me.

SHRI RAM JETHMALANI: Mr.
Speaker, Sir, I assume that CBI is 
earning on the investigation very effi-
ciently. In every case, even a case
involving lesser ollence, the Govern-
ment has always insisted that the de-
tention of the suspect in custody is 
necessary for the purpose of interro-
gation and effective investigation. I 
want to know from Ihe hon. Minister 
whether the Government has taken a 
policy decision that investigation 
against the criminals involved in this 
particular case shall proceed without 
their being in custody even for a 
single day. Has it struck the hon. 
Minister as odd that Mr. Sanjay 
Gandhi appears before the court and 
obtains anticipatory bail in every 
case. I want to know who are the 
prosecutors appointed by the Govern-
ment who are opposing these bail ap-
plications. Are these opposed at all?

SHRI RAVINDRA VARMA: I do
not know whether you are allow-
ing the second Paft of the question. 
As far as the first part of the question 
is concerned, the investigation is pre-
cisely to identify who is responsible 
and to what extent he is culpable. 
When it is still being investigated, it 
is not possible for us to say who is 
the guilty person.
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SHRI DHIRENDRANATH  BASU: 
I want to know from the hon. Minis-
ter why the balance orders for  the 
tractors have not been cancelled.

SHRI RAVINDRA VARMA:  The
orders have not been cancelled,  but 
delivery has not been made as against 
the order.

MR. SPEAKER: Since the delivery 

has not been made, why the  orders 
have not been cancelled by your de-
partment.

THE PRIME  MINISTER  (SHRI 
MORARJI DESAI): It is not possible
1o cancel the orders so easily because 

there are charges to be paid. There-
fore, it has to be dealt with  very 
carefully.  Does he want us to follow 
the same method of the previous Gov-
ernment?

HqT sftvTTW  f>  I *WI  i> fair
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SHRI RAVINDRA VARMA; There 

is no record to show that Voltas had 
given any tender.

WRITTEN ANSWERS TO QUES-
TIONS
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